From: Michael Barrett

To: Groves, Amber; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Kimberly M. Wilson

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Justin Thompson; David Adkins; glen.henning@exxonmobil.com; Martin, Ed; Naranjo. Mark;
Steven Hunter; Eddie Elliott

Subject: RE: NVANU #73

Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:36:27 AM
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Amber, there is nothing in our inherited well files or on the OCD website to indicate who was
responsible for this decades old release.

In light of this, we have contracted Talon, LPE to obtain boring samples during the first or second
week of August 17,

Talon will give 48 hours notification when an actual day is set.

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Michael Barrett; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Kimberly M. Wilson

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Justin Thompson; David Adkins; glen.henning@exxonmobil.com; Martin, Ed;
Naranjo, Mark

Subject: RE: NVANU's Initial C-141's for #1, #82, 5B #2, #73 OCD letter

Good Afternoon,

I am just following up on the below e-mail as | have not received anything regarding the #73. What
is the status of the documentation of clear separation between Limerock and Mobil infrastructure?

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.
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From: Michael Barrett [mailto:mbarrett@limerockresources.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 7:49 AM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Justin Thompson
<jthompson@limerockresources.com>; David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>;
glen.henning@exxonmobil.com; Martin, Ed <emartin@slo.state.nm.us>; Naranjo, Mark

<MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: NVANU's Initial C-141's for #1, #82, 5B #2, #73 OCD letter

Here is the documents for the #82 & 5 #2.
I will have to go back through emails for correspondence on the #73

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 7:35 AM

To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Kimberly M. Wilson

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Justin Thompson; Michael Barrett; David Adkins; glen.henning@exxonmaobil.com;
Martin, Ed; Naranjo, Mark

Subject: RE: NVANU's Initial C-141's for #1, #82, 5B #2, #73 OCD letter

Good Morning,

This e-mail is a follow up to Dr. Oberding’s e-mail last spring regarding the #73 OCD letter. | do not
seem to have the clear separation between Limerock and alleged Mobil infrastructure that was
requested in this e-mail. If this was sent in to NMOCD, please provide a copy to me for my files.
Also, as ExxonMobil is the lessee on record and Limerock the operator for ExxonMobil, canyou
please clarify the reason the lessee on record is responsible versus the operator for ExxonMobil?

Also, my records reflect that we are still awaiting the closure reports for the NVANU #82 and the
NVANU 5B #2. | have that backfilling was approved on the 82 in July of last year and the work
plan for the 5B #2 approved in May. of last year. When can we expect those submittals?

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD [mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 2:49 PM

To: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>; jthompson@limerockresources.com;
Michael Barrett <mbarrett@limerockresources.com>; David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Subject: RE: NVANU's Initial C-141's for #1, #82, 5B #2, #73 OCD letter

Aloha all,

Thank you for sending in these 141s. Mr. Keyes will provide the RPs in a forthcoming email.
Regarding the NVANU #73- The OCD requires definitive evidence that the contamination is not
associated with Limerock operations on that site (verbal testimony is not acceptable).

A clear separation between Limerock and alleged Mobil infrastructure must be shown.

Upon receipt of this evidence the OCD will review the issue.

Mahalo
-Doc

Tomas 'Doc' Oberding PhD

Hydrologist, Adv-District 1

Qil Conservation Division, EMNRD

(505) 476-3403

E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us

—H—=

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose athreat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 3:25 PM

To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>; jthompson@limerockresources.com;
Michael Barrett <mbarrett@limerockresources.com>; David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Subject: NVANU's Initial C-141's for #1, #82, 5B #2, #73 OCD letter

Good Afternoon All,

Attached are the initial C-141's for the Lime Rock Resources North Vacuum Abo North Unit
(NVANU) #1 Battery, #82 Battery and the 5B #2 flow line release We have drilled these three
sites already and are awaiting analytical results. We will then generate the work plans.

Attached also is a letter from Lime Rock regarding NVANU #73.

Respectfully submitted,

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4023

Cell: 575.602.3826

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com

TALON
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